PUBLIC HEARING (. 3
COMMUNICATION

Date:Jan o238 ITEMNO. &2

Subject: : FW: January PH for 9773 Keele Street File Nur. .
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From: WILLIAM MANOLAKOS [maiito

Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 8:00 PM

To: Holyday, Margaret

Cc: Anteine, Mark; Grant Uyeyama; MacKenme John lafrate, Marilyn; "Tanza General Contracting”; Jana Manolakos
Subject: 9773 Keele Street File Numbers OP.17.001, Z.17.002 & 19T-17V001

Dear Margaret,

Fam just writing to you regarding the planning application for 9773 Keele Street. | would like to
express my concern and disappointment in plan that it does not follow the city's guidelines for
development within established neighbourhoods. The application in facts ignores them, thereby
disrespecting Council, city staff and the residents of Vaughan. The application suffers all the same
flaws as 9785 and 9797 Keele Street, detailed in my email from October-07-2015 that was send to
your colleague, Mark Antoine and the city

Has this application ever been reviewed by the committee of the whole? As a nearby resident, |
thought | would have been contacted. After reviewing my files, the notice send on February 24,
2017 is the first time | have seen them.

It seems to me like the development industry is destabilizing the area by leaving all the homes nearby
me vacant. [t is almost like a conspiracy against the city and residents to get their way. My question
is could the development industry claim that since all the homes expect for mine in the area are
vacant, the city’s guidelines no longer apply?

Regards,

Bill and Jana Manolakos
A ccle Street

Maple Ontario, S EENG
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